

STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Robert M. Czech Chair/Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION FEBRUARY 4, 2015

Robert M. Czech, Chairperson Thomas J. Perna Richard E. Williams

FEBRUARY 4, 2015

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer

Chris Christie Governor Kim Guadagno Lt. Governor A regular meeting of the Civil Service Commission was held on Wednesday, February 4, 2015, in Trenton, New Jersey.

PRESENT: Robert M. Czech, Chairperson, Members Thomas J. Perna and Richard E. Williams; Pamela Ullman, Deputy Attorney General; Henry Maurer, Director, Division of Appeals and Regulatory Affairs.

In accordance with L.1975, c.231, the Secretary to the Civil Service Commission opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trentonian, Trenton Times, Courier-Post and Star Ledger on December 11, 2014, and posted at the Civil Service Commission, 3 Station Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

The following appeals were withdrawn and removed from the hearing calendar:

Steven Cole, Police Officer, City of East Orange, release at the end of the working test period.

Harold Cooper, Claims Investigator, Atlantic County, release at the end of the working test period.

Carlos Gomez, Police Officer, City of Passaic, release at the end of the working test period.

Joyce Howard, Senior Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, suspension.

Stephanie Moore, Human Services Specialist 1, Cumberland County Board of Social Services, release at the end of the working test period.

Christopher Roeder, County Correction Officer, Atlantic County, removal.

Lynette Stephens, Emergency Medical Technician, City of Vineland, suspension.

Sean Steudle, County Correction Officer, Cumberland County, suspensions and removals (5).

Janine Torsiello, Secretarial Assistant, Township of Parsippany-Troy Hills, removal.

Dolores Valentin, Housing Aide, City of Elizabeth Housing Authority, suspension.

Walter Radlinger, County Correction Officer, Camden County, removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission noted the withdrawal of appeals without prejudice.

DISMISSAL FOR FAILURE TO APPEAR

The Civil Service Commission dismissed the following cases without prejudice for failure to appear at the scheduled hearing before the Office of Administrative Law:

Travis Braxton, Custodial Worker, Newark Public School District, removal.

Frances Camacho-Mejias, Teacher's Aide, Newark Public School District, removal.

Joseph Ruggiero, Parking Enforcement Officer, City of Hoboken, removal.

Consuelo Villegas, Judiciary Clerk 3, Bilingual in Spanish and English, suspension.

Raymond E. Woodring, Emergency Medical Technician, Gloucester County, removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission noted the dismissal of appeals without prejudice.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS

A-1 SETTLEMENTS

Yves Aubourg Township of Hillside Department of Urban Enterprise Zone Layoff

Martin Burch Central Reception and Assignment Facility Department of Corrections Suspension

Rigoberto Colon City of Newark Police Department Removal

Devin Cooper East Jersey State Prison Department of Corrections Suspension Bryant Davis-Walker Trenton Psychiatric Hospital Department of Human Services Removal

Lewis Fiordimondo Woodbridge Developmental Center Department of Human Services Removal

Michelle Heath Woodbine Developmental Center Department of Human Services

Removal

Sheena Hunt Woodbine Developmental Center Department of Human Services Resignation Not in Good Standing

Scott Malecki Judiciary Middlesex Vicinage Suspension

Darren Nance City of Newark Police Department Suspension

Amy Robinson Ancora Psychiatric Hospital Department of Human Services Suspension

Nanette Vega East Jersey State Prison Department of Corrections Suspension

Darrell White City of Newark Police Department Suspension Paul Williams New Jersey State Prison Department of Corrections Suspension

RECOMMENDATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE IN THE ABOVE CASES – SETTLEMENTS

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission acknowledged the settlements.

A-2 PAUL ANDRADE

Paul Andrade, Firefighter, City of Newark, Fire Department, removal effective December 10, 2012, on charges of violation of rules and regulations of the Newark Fire Department, inability to perform duties, conduct unbecoming a public

employee, neglect of duty, violation of federal regulation concerning drugs and alcohol use, and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-3 DEREK JOVANOVIC

Derek Jovanovic, Correction Officer Recruit, New Jersey State Prison, Department of Corrections, removal effective June 4, 2014, on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee, other sufficient cause, falsification, divulging confidential information without proper authority, violation of administrative procedures and/or regulations involving safety and security, violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure, order or administrative decision.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Modify the removal to a ninety working day suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission rejected the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge and modified the removal to a 120 working day suspension.

A-4 CHARLES LINDSEY

Charles Lindsey, Correction Officer Recruit, Northern State Prison, Department of Corrections, removal effective April 17, 2014, on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee, other sufficient cause and violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure or an administrative order.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Grant summary decision and uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-5 ARMOND LUCAS

Armond Lucas, Laborer 1, Township of Union, Department of Public Works, 15 working day suspension on charges of insubordination, chronic or excessive

absenteeism or lateness, conduct unbecoming a public employee, neglect of duty and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Dismiss the appeal for lack of prosecution.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-6 TIFFANY MAYES

Tiffany Mayes, Communications Operator, Secured Facilities, Garden State Youth Correctional Facility, Department of Corrections, 15 working day suspension on charges of insubordination and conduct unbecoming a public employee.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Modify the 15 working day suspension to a 7 working day suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission rejected the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge and upheld the 15 working day suspension.

A-7 CARLOS NIEVES

Carlos Nieves, Senior Correction Officer, Central Office, Department of Corrections, 60 working day suspension on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee, other sufficient cause, falsification and violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure, order, or administrative decision.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Modify the 60 working day suspension to a 22 working day suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-8 KEITH O'BRIEN

Keith O'Brien, Police Officer, Jersey City, Police Department, removal effective December 5, 2013, on charges of violation of the rule regarding narcotic use and conduct unbecoming a public employee, neglect of duty and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-9 KAREEM TURBEVILLE

Kareem Turbeville, Human Services Assistant, Ancora Psychiatric Hospital, removal effective May 8, 2013, on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee, other sufficient cause, physical or mental abuse of a patient, client, resident or employee, and violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure, order or an administrative decision.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Reverse the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission rejected the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge and modified the removal to a six month suspension.

A-10 MATTHEW VILARDO

Matthew Vilardo, Laborer 1, Jersey City Public School District, removal effective April 25, 2014, on the charge of conduct unbecoming a public employee.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Reverse the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-11 PAUL WILLIAMS

Paul Williams, Truck Driver, Heavy, Township of Lakewood, Department of Public Works, removal effective January 7, 2014, on charges of incompetency, inefficiency or failure to perform duties, inability to perform duties, conduct unbecoming a public employee and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Reverse the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission rejected the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge and modified the removal to a six month suspension and directed that the appellant undergo a psychological examination.

A-12 ROBERT P. WILLIAMS

Robert P. Williams, Plumber, Newark School District, removal effective March 18, 2014, on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-13 TAMIEKA DWYER

Tamieka Dwyer, Police Officer, City of East Orange, removal effective August 15, 2013, on charges of chronic or excessive absenteeism, neglect of duty, conduct unbecoming a public employee, incompetency, inefficiency or failure to perform duties, insubordination, and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-14 LADYSHAWN BURTON

Ladyshawn Burton, Truck Driver, Single Axle, Woodbridge Developmental Center, removal effective December 2, 2013, on charges of falsification, improper conduct, notoriously disgraceful conduct, violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure, order or administrative decision, and conduct unbecoming a public employee.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Dismiss the appeal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-15 YOLANDA CURTIS

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Reverse the suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-16 VALERIE BRADBURY

Valerie Bradbury, Police Officer, City of Newark, 45-day suspension on charges of violation of rules and regulations regarding demonstration of respect, responsibility for own actions, compliance with lawful orders, failure to report for duty promptly, disobedience of orders, and failure to report off duty.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the 45-day suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-17 VENUS YOUNG

Venus Young, Senior Correction Officer, East Jersey State Prison, 20 working day suspension on charges of neglect of duty, other sufficient cause, and conduct unbecoming a public employee.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the 20 working day suspension.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-18 AARON DARTEE

Aaron Dartee, Human Services Assistant, New Lisbon Developmental Center, removal effective May 15, 2013, on charges of physical abuse of a client, inappropriate physical contact or mistreatment of a client, falsification, violation of a

rule, regulation, policy, procedure, or administrative decision, conduct unbecoming a public employee and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Reverse the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-19 ARCIDES MARENGO

Arcides Marengo, County Correction Officer, Essex County, Department of Corrections, removal effective March 24, 2014, on charges of chronic or excessive absenteeism or lateness and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Dismiss the appeal for failure to appear.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-20 CASHTEAL COOLEY

Cashteal Cooley, Police Officer, City of Newark, Police Department, 90 working day suspension on charges of violation of rules and regulations regarding employee standards of conduct in their private and professional lives.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Dismiss the appeal for failure to appear.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-21 EARLY SETTLEMENT

Keith Rothfritz New Jersey State Parole Board Suspension

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission acknowledged the settlement.

A-22 MICHAEL SCHONZEIT

Michael Schonzeit, Environmental Health Specialist, Ocean County, Health Department, removal effective December 21, 2012, on charges of incompetency, inefficiency, or failure to perform duties, inability to perform duties, conduct unbecoming a public employee, misuse of public property, and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-23 ABDULHAQ AL-JURHANNI

Abdulhaq Al-Jurhanni, Assistant Family Service Worker 2, Department of Children and Families, removal effective June 7, 2013, on charges of incompetency, inefficiency, or failure to perform duties, inability to perform duties, conduct unbecoming a public employee, misuse of public property, and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-24 MICHAEL FRANK

Michael Frank, County Correction Officer, Essex County, Department of Corrections, removal effective January 19, 2011, on charges of incompetency, inefficiency, or failure to perform duties, inability to perform duties, violation of federal regulations concerning drug and alcohol use, inability to complete mandated training requirements, and other sufficient cause.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Grant appointing authority's motion for summary decision and uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-25 SETTLEMENTS

Alex G. Almeida Hudson County Department of Corrections Removal

Aaliyah Thomas Ancora Psychiatric Hospital Department of Human Services Suspension

Michael Murdy New Jersey City University Release at the end of the working test period

RECOMMENDATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE IN THE ABOVE CASES – SETTLEMENTS

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission acknowledged the settlements.

A-26 JOSE SEGARRA

Jose Segarra, Senior Police Officer, Department of Human Services, removal effective July 9, 2014, on charges of conduct unbecoming a public employee, other sufficient cause, and violation of a rule, regulation, policy, procedure order or administrative decision.

Recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge – Uphold the removal.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission affirmed the recommendation of the Administrative Law Judge.

A-27 SETTLEMENTS

Nyreek Ali-Uthmar City of Newark Department of Neighborhood and Recreational Services Resignation not in good standing Nicole Ives Woodbine Developmental Center Department of Human Services Removal Donald Krawiec Department of Environmental Protection Suspension

Joseph J. Tuccillo Burlington County Department of Corrections Removal

Sharifah Wilburn Juvenile Justice Commission Suspension

Cathy Brantley-Wilder Department of Children and Families Suspension

RECOMMENDATION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE IN THE ABOVE CASES – SETTLEMENTS

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission acknowledged the settlements.

SECTION B - MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS

B-1 CHANGE IN CLASSIFICATION PLAN – TITLE INACTIVATION/REACTIVATION

The Division of Classification and Personnel Management requests the inactivation of the Deputy Executive Director Municipal Utilities title and the reactivation of the Assistant Superintendent Electric Generation title.

	MEMORANDU
DATE:	December 10, 2014
TO:	Civil Service Commission
FROM:	Kenneth Connolly, Director Division of Classification and Personnel Management
SUBJECT:	Change in State Classification Plan
	Local Government
years. This exc Engineer (0387 the assigned due Upon the Comr	nission's approval of the exting the visit
	the effective date of the promotional action.
<u>Title Reactivati</u> Assistant Superi	
<u>Title Reactivati</u> Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal Director Municipal Utilities
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal Director Municipal Utilities
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal Director Municipal Utilities
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal Director Municipal Utilities
Title Reactivati Assistant Superi 00725 (C) L Title Inactivatio Deputy Executiv	ion ntendent Electric Generation ocal Director Municipal Utilities

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-2 S. F. - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2324

S. F. appeals his rejection as a Fire Fighter candidate by Plainfield and its request to remove his name from the eligible list for Fire Fighter (M2564M) on the basis of psychological unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-3 A. M. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2139

A.M. appeals his rejection as a Fire Fighter candidate by Hoboken and its request to remove his name from the eligible list for Fire Fighter (M2537M) on the basis of psychological unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-4 T. M. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1030

T.M., represented by Nixon Teah Kannah, Esq., appeals her rejection as a Police Officer candidate by the Plainfield Police Department and its request to remove her name from the eligible list for Police Officer (S9999M) on the basis of psychological unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-5 T. W. O. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2283

T.W.O., represented by Darryl M. Saunders, Esq., appeals his rejection as a Police Officer candidate by the Dover Police Department and its request to remove his name from the eligible list for Police Officer (S9999M) on the basis of psychological unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-6 JOSEPH SALANITRO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-297

Joseph Salanitro, a Correction Sergeant with the Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center, Department of Corrections, requests enforcement of the May 7, 2014 Civil Service Commission's decision, which granted him a retroactive date of appointment to the title of Correction Sergeant, effective January 7, 2006, and entitlement to all seniority based benefits.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted in part.

B-7 KENNETH POOLE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1570

Kenneth Poole, a former Recreation Program Specialist with Passaic County, requests that his withdrawn good faith layoff appeal be reinstated and transmitted to the Office of Administrative Law for a hearing.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-8 TOMORY BOYER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3104

Tomory Boyer, a Parole Officer Recruit with the State Parole Board, appeals the determination of the State Parole Board that his grievance was not timely filed.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-9 ELIZABETH BOWMAN - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1910

The Department of Children and Families, on behalf of Elizabeth Bowman, requests the relaxation of the provisions of *N.J.A.C.* 4A:6-1.22 so as to permit Ms. Bowman to retroactively donate 19 sick days to Keith Dienes.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-10 YELENGE KUBADIDI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1373

Yelenge Kubadidi, a Senior Food Service Handler with the Department of Human Services, Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital, appeals her layoff.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-11 ADMIRA MARAH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2770

Admira Marah, an Assistant Director of Nursing Services 1, Developmental Disabilities with the Department of Human Services, North Jersey Developmental Center, represented by Robert Yaeger, CWA Local 1040, appeals her demotion in lieu of layoff to Supervisor of Nursing Services at Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-12 DAMIN PARKER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1401

Damin Parker, a former Stock Clerk with the Department of Human Services, Vineland Developmental Center, represented by Robert Yaeger, CWA Local 1040, appeals his layoff.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-13 DAVID RIZZO - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1075

David Rizzo, a Principal Physical Therapist with New Lisbon Developmental Center, appeals the determination of his layoff rights.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-14 MARK TAHMOOSH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1073

Mark Tahmoosh, a Principal Community Program Specialist in the Division of Developmental Disabilities, Department of Human Services, appeals his lateral displacement from Union County to Essex County in lieu of layoff.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.
B-15 TANAYA TUKES, ET AL. - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1457

Tanaya Tukes, Tina Mucherson, Tyesha Cuff, Sarah Patterson, Jaynet Peterson, Erica Henderson, Nicole Butler, Tamara Peyton, Tracy Bailey, Andrea Jones, Elizabeth Dunkle, Delores McShan, Frances Williams, Milinda Banks, Torrie King-Bryant, Angela Pluta, Patricia Sheppard, Jacqueline Sanders, Lisa Sadler, Sondra Crook, Vera Swan, Agatha Drummond, Marylin Parker, Eunice Bennett, Ronnette Satterfield, Nancy Flores, Cleopatra Hibbert, Whitney Tull, Xenia Rivera, Kimona Anderson, Carolyn Rawls, Lydia Rahn, Frydae Williams, Donna Luckey, Kyra Hartzog, Christine Baird, Trenita Betterson, Tonya Green, Kathleen Thompson, Marsha Bailey, Malvine Trent, Lanesha Jones, Maryann Wood, Catherin Lewis, Kenthy Street, Frances Williams, Roberta Travis, Dawn Wroniuk, Jonelle Copes, Brian Beachaump, Nicholas Gruff, Mary Fifth, Wendy Fifth, Brenda Brown, John Pelechaty, Tiffany Smith, Christopher Rodriguez, Barry Johnson, Joseph Egbeh, Latoya Holland, Milton White, Susan Rivera, Brian Morrow, represented by Jeremiah Atkins, Esq., and Dewayne Kent appeal the determination of their layoff rights by the Division of Classification and Personnel Management.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-16 SHARON HACKWORTH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-675

Sharon Hackworth requests that she be immediately appointed from the open competitive eligible list for Judiciary Clerk 4 (S0089R).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-17 CAROL HARDY - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-444

Carol Hardy appeals the determination that she was not permanent with the Newark School District upon the termination of her employment as a Confidential Assistant effective August 1, 2014.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-18 DENISE ILLES – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1864

The Division of Agency Services, on behalf of the Department of Banking and Insurance, requests that the provisions of *N.J.A.C.* 4A:4-1.1(c) be relaxed in order to allow Denise Illes to be provisionally appointed, pending promotional examination procedures, to the competitive title of Regulatory Officer 1.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-19 CAMILO SURIEL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2855

Camilo Suriel, represented by Jeremiah Battista, Esq., requests that his name be restored to the Police Officer, Paterson special reemployment list.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-20 TONI FRANCIS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1284

Toni Francis appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services denying her request for a make-up for the open-competitive examination for Recreation Assistant (S0158S).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-21 BAILY MARTINEZ - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-334

Baily Martinez appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services denying his request for a make-up examination for Payroll Clerk (S0106S).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-22 STEPHEN WEIERBACH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1677

Stephen Weierbach appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services denying his request for a make-up examination for the written portion of the promotional examination for Fire Captain (PM1100S), Atlantic City.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-23 CARMINE MORELLI AND JEFFREY WALLER – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2014-2657 AND 2014-2916

Carmine Morelli and Jeffrey Waller request that they be permitted to submit the application fee for the open-competitive examination for Law Enforcement Series (S9999R), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these requests be granted.

B-24 AMEERAH COLEY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-312

Ameerah Coley appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management removing her name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9987M), Department of Corrections eligible list due to her failure to appear for a psychological evaluation.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-25 KURT FREDERICK – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2537

Kurt Frederick appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that the Department of Corrections had presented a sufficient basis to remove his name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), eligible list due to an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-26 MICHAEL GALEMBA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2101

Michael Galemba appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management removing his name from the County Correction Officer (C9979M), Essex County eligible list due to his failure to appear for an interview.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-27 S.G. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2536

S.G., appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that the Department of Corrections had presented a sufficient basis to remove his name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), eligible list due to an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-28 STACY KIEVNING – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-24

Stacy Kievning appeals the decision of the appointing authority to remove her name from the County Correction Officer (C9966M), Union County eligible list due to an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted but the appellant's name be reflected as bypassed on the December 6, 2013 certification.

B-29 JASON KOELLHOFFER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-4

Jason Koellhoffer appeals the removal of his name from the Sheriff's Officer (S9999M), Morris County eligible list on the basis that he failed to respond to the notice of certification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-30 RICHARD LAFAMAN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2856

Richard Lafaman, represented by Mark F. Casazza, Esq., appeals the determination of the Department of Corrections, which removed him from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, eligible list on the basis of an unsatisfactory criminal record and falsification of his employment application.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015

B-31 JOSEPH MESDAY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3109

Joseph Mesday appeals his removal from the Judiciary Clerk Driver (SO395R), Vicinage 3-Burlington County, eligible list due to his late response to the Certification Notice.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-32 ANTHONY MURGOLO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-546

Anthony Murgolo, represented by David J. DeFillippo, Esq., appeals the determination of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management upholding the removal of his name from the eligible list for Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, on the basis of an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-33 PAUL MURRAY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-370

Paul Murray appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management removing his name from the County Correction Officer (C9975M), Mercer County eligible list due to his failure to appear for an interview.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-34 HEMA PATEL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-778

Hema Patel appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services, which found that the appellant was ineligible for the Human Services Specialist 1 (C0446S) examination because she failed to provide a foreign degree evaluation.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-35 RIANNI RODRIGUEZ – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2512

Rianni Rodriguez, represented by Charles M. Grossman, Esq., appeals the decision of the former Division of Classification and Personnel Management, which found that the appointing authority had presented a sufficient basis to remove the appellant's name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, eligible list on the basis of an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted but the appellant's name be recorded as bypassed.

B-36 CORINTHIA SCOTT – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-607

Corinthia Scott appeals the determination of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management upholding the removal of her name from the eligible list for Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, on the basis of an unsatisfactory background report.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-37 BRANDON SPIVEY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2235

Brandon Spivey appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that the Department of Corrections had presented a sufficient basis to remove his name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9987K), eligible list due to an unsatisfactory criminal record.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-38 DWIGHT WILLIAMS - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-339

Dwight Williams appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management, which found that the appointing authority had presented a sufficient basis to remove the appellant's name from the Sheriff's Officer (S9999M), Essex County eligible list on the basis of an unsatisfactory background report.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-39 SALIK WILSON - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-850

Salik Wilson appeals the determination of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management upholding the removal of his name from the eligible list for Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, on the basis of an unsatisfactory background report.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-40 ROBERT GILLEN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1562

Robert Gillen appeals the amount of notice he was given for the examination for second-level Fire Captain (PM1121S), Harrison and requests that the resultant eligible list be cancelled, or that other individuals be appointed from the prior list for the (then) second-level supervisor Battalion Fire Chief (PM3517L) eligible list in 2011.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-41 DANIEL DAISEY - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1195

The Division of Classification and Personnel Management, on behalf of the Department of Transportation, requests that Daniel Daisey's out-of-title work as a Senior Technician, Management Information Systems, be accepted as qualifying experience for the title Supervisor, Information Technology Help Desk, Department of Transportation.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-42 JENNA JOPKO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-502

The Motor Vehicle Commission requests that Jenna Jopko's out-of-title work experience be accepted to allow her to meet the eligibility requirements for Fiscal Analyst.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-43 M. M. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2223

M. M., a Senior Food Service Handler with Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital, Department of Human Services, appeals the determination of the Chief of Staff, which found that the appellant failed to support a finding that she had been subjected to a violation of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-44 DIANA BASSO - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1029

Diana Basso appeals the September 20, 2013 and September 4, 2014 decisions of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of the Treasury is properly classified as Auditor 2, Taxation. The appellant seeks an Auditor 1, Taxation job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted and the appellant be provided with differential pay.

B-45 DANIELLE BONFRANCESCO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-452

Danielle BonFranceso appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that determined the proper classification of her position with the Department Treasury is Information Technology Specialist. The appellant seeks an Administrative Analyst 2 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-46 MILLY BOTTRELL AND PETER MARTIN – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2014-3181 AND 2014-3180

Milly Bottrell and Peter Martin appeal the determinations of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that their positions with the Department of Labor and Workforce Development are properly classified as Unemployment Insurance Technician 2. The appellants seek Unemployment Insurance Technician 3 job classifications.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-47 NICOLE BOYCE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2484

Nicole Boyce, represented by William O'Brien, CWA Local 1039, appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that her position with the State Parole Board is properly classified as Supervisor of Accounts. The appellant seeks an Administrative Analyst 1, Fiscal Management job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-48 NICHOLE CARTHAN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-150

Nichole Carthan appeals the June 27, 2014 decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of the Treasury is correctly classified as Administrative Analyst 2, Data Processing.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-49 KAREN GRADDY - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-123

Karen Graddy appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that determined the proper classification of her position with the Department of Labor and Workforce Development is Labor Market Analyst 4. The appellant seeks a Labor Market Analyst 3 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015

B-50 MARLENY LAMBERT – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-914

Marleny Lambert appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which determined the proper classification of her position with the Department of Human Services is Social Worker 1, Bilingual in Spanish and English. The appellant seeks a Program Specialist 2, Bilingual in Spanish and English job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-51 TRACEY LEWIS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1023

Tracey Lewis appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of Labor and Workforce Development is properly classified as Secretarial Assistant 2, Non-Stenographic. The appellant seeks a Secretarial Assistant 1, Non-Stenographic, job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-52 KEVIN ONDERDONK – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2103

Kevin Onderdonk appeals the decision of the former Division of Classification and Personnel Management that the proper classification of his position with the Department of the Treasury is Investment Technician. The appellant seeks an Administrative Analyst 2 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-53 SANDRA O'NEIL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-625

Sandra O'Neil appeals the August 19, 2014 decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of Education is correctly classified as Planning Associate 2. The appellant seeks a Planning Associate 1 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be held over.

B-54 JAMES SCHOLTS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3103

James Scholts appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that his position with the Department of Environmental Protection is properly classified as a Parks Maintenance Supervisor 2. The appellant seeks a Parks Maintenance Supervisor 1 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-55 JOAN TAYLOR - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2016

Joan Taylor appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that determined the proper classification of her position with the Department of Health is Administrative Analyst 2, Fiscal Management. The appellant seeks either an Administrative Analyst 1 or a Contract Administrator 3 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-56 DAVID THUMMEL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1026

David Thummel appeals the September 20, 2013 and September 4, 2014 decisions of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that his position with the Department of the Treasury is properly classified as Auditor 2, Taxation. The appellant seeks an Auditor 1, Taxation job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted and the appellant be provided with differential pay.

B-57 CHRISTINE TIDD – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2468

Christine Tidd, represented by Dudley Burdge, Senior Staff Representative, CWA Local 1032, appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that determined the proper classification of her position with the Office of Information Technology is Technical Support Specialist 2. The appellant seeks a Telecommunications Systems Analyst 3 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-58 ANGELO ANDRIANI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2011-1054

The appeal of Angelo Andriani, a Police Lieutenant with Hoboken, of his removal, on charges, was heard by Administrative Law Judge Imre Karaszegi, Jr., (ALJ), who rendered his initial decision on October 3, 2014. At its meeting on December 17, 2014, the Civil Service Commission affirmed the ALJ's decision. However, the Commission found it necessary to address the exceptions filed by the parties. The proposed final decision is now submitted for the Commission's review.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission adopted the final decision.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Yes)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Abstained)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-59 RAMONA CARTER - CSC DOCKET NO. 2013-2328

The appeal of Ramona Carter, a County Correction Officer with Mercer County, Department of Public Safety, of her 25 working day suspension and a \$152.23 fine, on charges, was heard by Administrative Law Judge Ronald W. Reba (ALJ), who rendered his initial decision on November 19, 2014. At its meeting on December 17, 2014, the Civil Service Commission did not adopt the ALJ's recommendation to modify the 25 working day suspension and \$152.23 fine to a five working day suspension and no fine. Rather, the Commission imposed a 15 working day suspension and a \$152.23 fine. The proposed final decision is now submitted for the Commission's review.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission adopted the final decision.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Yes)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Abstained)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-60 ABDUGAFARU FASASI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2013-2691

The appeal of Abdugafaru Fasasi, a Human Services Assistant at New Lisbon Developmental Center, Department of Human Services, of his removal effective October 26, 2012, on charges, was heard by Administrative Law Judge Lisa James-Beavers (ALJ), who rendered her initial decision on November 21, 2014. At its meeting on December 17, 2014, the Civil Service Commission did not adopt the ALJ's recommendation to modify the removal to a six-month suspension. Rather, the Commission upheld the removal. The proposed decision is now submitted for the Commission's review.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Yes)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Abstained)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-61 JOHN RESTREPO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2092

The appeal of John Restrepo, a Senior Correction Officer with Northern State Prison, Department of Corrections, of his removal, effective February 20, 2014, on charges, was heard by Administrative Law Judge Jeffrey A. Gerson, who rendered his initial decision on November 25, 2014. At its meeting on December 17, 2014, the Civil Service Commission did not adopt the recommendation to modify the removal to a six-month suspension. Rather, the Commission upheld the removal. The proposed decision is now submitted for the Commission's review.

ACTION:	The Civil Service Commission adopted the final decision.	
VOTE:	Robert M. Czech (Yes)	
	Thomas J. Perna	(Abstained)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-62 ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST 1, FISCAL MANAGEMENT (S0931P), STATEWIDE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-534

The State Parole Board requests permission not to make an appointment from the eligible list for Administrative Analyst 1, Fiscal Management (S0931P), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission granted the appointment waiver and directed that no selection costs be presently assessed.

B-63 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 3 (M0320R), HILLSIDE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-234

The Division of Classification and Personnel Management requests that the Civil Service Commission order Hillside to return the August 9, 2013 certification (OL131116) of the eligible list for Administrative Assistant 3 (M0320R) for proper disposition.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted and ordered the appointing authority to immediately properly dispose of the outstanding certification and pay compliance costs in the amount of \$1,000.

B-64 PLUMBING SUBCODE OFFICIAL (M0519R), HILLSIDE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-660

The appointing authority's failure to dispose of the certification for Plumbing Subcode Official (M0519R), Hillside, while a provisional is serving in the title, has been referred to the Civil Service Commission for enforcement.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission ordered the appointing authority to immediately properly dispose of the outstanding certification and pay compliance costs in the amount of \$1,000.

B-65 TEST DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 4 (PS0611C), CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1742

The Civil Service Commission requests the extension of the eligible list for Test Development Specialist 4 (PS0611C), Civil Service Commission.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Abstained)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Yes)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-66 FRANCIS MCHALE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1238

Francis McHale, a Correction Sergeant with New Jersey State Prison, Department of Corrections, represented by William G. Blaney, Esq., requests a retroactive date of appointment.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-67 JOHN SABADOS, JR. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3034

Cumberland County requests that John Sabados, Jr., be provided with a retroactive date of appointment, effective December 5, 2011, as a Sheriff's Officer.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted and the appointment of Clint Eldridge to Sheriff's Officer also be approved effective September 1, 2011.

B-68 JEANINE CIRINGIONE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1616

The Department of Law and Public Safety requests that the eligible list for Data Entry Operator 2 (PS0521P) be revived to allow for the retroactive permanent appointment of Jeanine Ciringione, effective May 18, 2013.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-69 LESLIE RODENBERGER, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1586, ET AL

The Office of Information and Technology requests that the eligible list for Software Development Specialist 3 (PS7125U) be revived to allow for the retroactive permanent appointments of Leslie Rodenberger, effective November 30, 2013; and Frank Diamente and Tsung-Chen Chang, effective December 14, 2013.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-70 LISA SKARPETOWSKI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1585

The Department of Law and Public Safety requests that the eligible list for Clerk Typist 2, Evidence Handling (PS0519P) be revived to allow for the retroactive permanent appointment of Lisa Skarpetowski, effective February 8, 2014.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-71 TOMORY BOYER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3104

Tomory Boyer, a Parole Officer Recruit with the New Jersey State Parole Board, represented by John Anello, Esq., requests reconsideration of the decision rendered on November 6, 2014 which denied his request for interim relief regarding his suspension without pay effective February 25, 2014.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-72 DENISE BRANTLEY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-688

Denise Brantley requests reconsideration of the final administrative decision rendered on August 13, 2014, which denied the petitioner's appeal regarding her ineligibility for the open competitive examination for Customer Representative 3, Public Utilities (S0543R), Board of Public Utilities.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-73 JOHN DE TULIO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-237

The Department of Corrections requests reconsideration of the decision rendered by the Civil Service Commission on June 4, 2014, which restored John DeTulio's name to the eligible list for Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-74 JAMES KIELWASSER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2541

The Township of Union, represented by Robert J. Merryman, Esq., requests reconsideration and a stay of the Civil Service Commission decision, rendered on February 26, 2014, which reversed the May 5, 2011 removal of James Kielwasser, an Animal Control Officer, and modified his October 20, 2011 removal to a 15 working day suspension. Additionally, Kielwasser, represented by Susan B. Fellman and Brian J. Manetta, Esqs., requests reconsideration of the Commission's decision to impose the 15 working day suspension and seeks enforcement of the Commission's order to reinstate him. Kielwasser also seeks resolution of a dispute concerning back pay and counsel fees arising from the decision.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these requests for reconsideration be denied, the request for a stay be dismissed as moot, the request for enforcement be granted, and ordered the appointing authority to pay Kielwasser mitigated back pay in accordance with the decision and counsel fees in the amount of \$28,030.
VOTE: Robert M. Czech (Abstained)

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Abstained)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Yes)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-75 E. L. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2424

E. L., a Training and Staff Development Officer, Department of Human Services, requests reconsideration of the final administrative decision, rendered on December 18, 2013, which denied his appeal of the determination of the Chief of Staff of the Department of Children and Families, stating that the petitioner failed to present sufficient evidence to support a finding that he had been subjected to violations of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this petition be denied.

B-76 JONATHAN CUMMINS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1356

The City of Hoboken, represented by Arnold R. Gerst, Esq., requests that the Civil Service Commission stay the adoption of the initial decision of Administrative Law Judge Evelyn J. Marose, rendered on May 20, 2013, with respect to the award of back pay to Jonathan Cummins.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-77 ANGELA HINDS-MARSDEN AND LANESHA JONES – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-1165 AND 2015-1371

Angela Hinds-Marsden, represented by Robert Yaeger, CWA Local 1040, and Lanesha Jones, Department of Human Services, appeal their lateral and demotional title rights.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-78 KAYODE LASEKAN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1262

Kayode Lasekan, a Human Services Technician with the Department of Human Services, appeals his lateral displacement in lieu of layoff to Cottage Training Technician at New Lisbon Developmental Center.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-79 VANDORA RANDOLPH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1453

Vandora Randolph, a Human Services Assistant with the Department of Human Services, Woodbridge Developmental Center, appeals her layoff.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-80 BENEDICTA SASAH - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1398

Benedicta Sasah, a part-time Human Services Assistant with the Department of Human Services, Woodbridge Developmental Center, appeals her lateral displacement in lieu of layoff to the same title at New Lisbon Developmental Center.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-81 EFRAIN MARQUEZ - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1750

Efrain Marquez appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which denied him a make-up examination for Fire Captain (PM1131S), Newark.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-82 STERLING SIMPKINS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-448

Sterling Simpkins appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management, which found that the appointing authority had presented a sufficient basis to remove the appellant's name from the Safety Specialist Trainee MVC (S2058N), Motor Vehicle Commission eligible list on the basis of his failure to respond to the notice of certification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-83 MARK SPRAWKA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-997

Mark Sprawka appeals the decision of the former Division of Classification and Personnel Management, which found that the appointing authority had presented a sufficient basis to remove the appellant's name from the Laborer 2 (M0527P), City of East Orange, eligible list on the basis of his failure to respond to the notice of certification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-84 LINDA CARMONA-BELL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-624

Linda Carmona-Bell appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of Education is correctly classified as Planning Associate 2. The appellant seeks a Planning Associate 1 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be held over.

B-85 MICHAEL MCSLOY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1029

Michael McSloy appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that the proper classification of his position with the Department of Treasury is Auditor 1, Taxation. The appellant seeks a Supervising Auditor, Taxation job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-86 KELLY OTTOBRE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3163

Kelly Ottobre appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that determined the proper classification of her position with the Department of Law and Public Safety is Grants Specialist. The appellant seeks a Contract Administrator 3 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-87 JOSEPH SEAMAN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-623

Joseph Seaman appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that his position with the Department of Education is correctly classified as Planning Associate 2. The appellant seeks a Planning Associate 1 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be held over.

B-88 SUSAN SULLIVAN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-622

Susan Sullivan appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management which found that her position with the Department of Education is correctly classified as Planning Associate 2. The appellant seeks a Planning Associate 1 job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be held over.

B-89 WIESLAWA WLAZ - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1036

Wieslawa Wlaz appeals the decision of the Division of Classification and Personnel Management that the proper classification of her position with the Department of Agriculture is Senior Laboratory Technician. The appellant seeks a Research Scientist 3, Microbiology job classification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-90 S. G.-G. - CSC DOCKET NO. 2011-1517

S. G.-G., a Correction Sergeant with the Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center, Department of Corrections, represented by Luretha M. Stribling, Esq., appeals the denial of sick leave injury (SLI) benefits. Additionally, the appellant appeals the determination of the Director of the Office of Employee Relations, Office of the Governor, stating that the appellant failed to present sufficient evidence to support a finding that she had been subjected to a violation of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION:	The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.	
VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Abstained)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Yes)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-91 E. P. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-441

E. P., a former Records Technician 3, Motor Vehicles, with the Motor Vehicle Commission, appeals the determination of the Chairman and Chief Administrator, stating that the appellant failed to present sufficient evidence to support a finding that she had been subjected to violations of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-92 J. S. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1860

J. S., a former Records Technician 1, Motor Vehicles, with the Motor Vehicle Commission, represented by Walter R. Bliss, Jr., Esq., appeals the determination of the Deputy Administrator, which found that the appellant failed to present sufficient evidence to support a finding that she had been subjected to a violation of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-93 ACCOUNTANT (M0075S), JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1052

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency requests permission not to make an appointment from the May 19, 2014 certification for Accountant (M0075S), Jersey City Redevelopment Agency.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission granted the appointment waiver and assessed selection costs in the amount of \$2,048.

B-94 ELMORE GAINES – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-449

Elmore Gaines, a Code Enforcement Officer, Department of Neighborhood and Recreational Services, City of Newark, petitions the Civil Service Commission for reconsideration of the final decision rendered on July 30, 2014, which upheld his removal, effective September 3, 2013.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this petition be denied.

B-95 MATTHEW SAILEY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2937

Matthew Sailey requests reconsideration of the final decision rendered on April 9, 2014, which upheld the petitioner's return to his formerly held permanent title of Assistant Crew Supervisor, Mechanics with the Department of Transportation, at the end of his working test period.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-96 JOHN P. SHARKEY, III – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-574

John P. Sharkey, III requests reconsideration of the final administrative decision rendered on July 30, 2014, which restored the petitioner's name to the Police Officer (S9999M), Atlantic City eligible list but ordered that his name be reflected as bypassed on the January 29, 2013 certification.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-97 ANDREW TRIANDAFILOU – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-243

Andrew Triandafilou petitions the Civil Service Commission for reconsideration of the final administrative decision, rendered on May 7, 2014, in which the Commission denied the appellant's appeal of his resignation in good standing.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be denied.

B-98 TREVOR ANDERSON – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1795

Trevor Anderson appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the experience requirement for the opencompetitive examination for Assistant Biologist Wildlife Management (S0660S), Statewide.

B-99 MARTHA AZACETA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-736

Martha Azaceta appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that she was ineligible for the Keyboarding Clerk 3 (PM0520S), City of Hoboken, examination.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-100 ERSKINE BARRINO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-612

Erskine Barrino appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that, per the substitution clause for education, he did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Assistant Buyer (S0384S), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-101 SHARON BESTINE - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1069

Sharon Bestine appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that she did not meet the requirements for the promotional examination for Keyboarding Clerk 2 (PM0377S), Point Pleasant.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-102 THERESA BOTTINI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3205

Theresa Bottini appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services, which found that she did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Administrative Analyst 1 (PS6823G), Department of Environmental Protection.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-103 KEVIN BRINK – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1063

Kevin Brink appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which found that he lacked the required amount of permanent status in a title to which the examination was open for Fire Captain (PM1127S), Lakewood Fire District 1.

B-104 ROBERT BROWN, SR. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1862

Robert Brown, Sr., appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the experience requirement for the open-competitive examination for Veterans Service Officer 2 (S0598S), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-105 NICOLO CALDAROLA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-715

Nicolo Caldarola appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that he did not meet, per the substitution clause, the experience requirements for the promotional examination for Compliance Officer 1 MVC (PS8682T), Motor Vehicle Commission.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-106 ANDREW J. CALVO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-1012

Andrew J. Calvo appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the requirements for the promotional examination for Senior Systems Analyst (PC1660R), Monmouth County.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Abstained)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Yes)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-107 THERESA E. CERTO - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3080

Theresa E. Certo requests that her score on the open competitive examination for Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Statewide, be applied to the Entry Level Law Enforcement Examination (LEE) (S9999R).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-108 WILLIAM CLAYBORN, JR. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-280

William Clayborn, Jr. appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that he did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Data Entry Operator 2 (PS7139U), Department of the Treasury.

B-109 SHEILA CONCEPCION – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-857

Sheila Concepcion appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services, which found that, per the substitution clause for education, she did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Social Work Supervisor (PM0226S), Atlantic City.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied and referred the classification of the appellant's position to the Division of Agency Services for review.

B-110 KAREN CROCETTI, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-767, 2015-770 AND 2015-768

Karen Crocetti, Valerie McIlwain-Bradley and Wilfredo Gonzalez, Sr., appeal the validity of the promotional examination for Investigator 2, Unemployment Insurance/Disability Insurance (PS6895N), Department of Labor and Workforce Development.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-111 AVA DAVENPORT – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-708

Ava Davenport appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that she did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Records Manager (PM0532S), Atlantic City.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-112 GIRMA DEMEKE AND RENEE LATERZA - CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-974 AND 2015-1034

Girma Demeke and Renee Laterza appeal the determinations of the Division of Selection Services that they did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Technical Assistant Higher Education (S0288S), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be granted.

B-113 ROBERT EDELSCHEIN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-993

Robert Edelschein appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that he did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Technical Assistant Higher Education (S0288S), Statewide.

B-114 CYRIL ENEH – CSC DOCKET NO. 2013-2982

Cyril Eneh appeals the test administration of the typing portion of the examination for Legal Secretary 2 (S1240L), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-115 MARK EVANGELISTA, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1536

Mark Evangelista, Tyrone Hickey and Pawel Wojtowicz (PM0945S), Jersey City; Mark Rakaukas (PM0961S), Mount Laurel; Michael Bergbauer and Glenn Gaston (PM0982S), Union City; Jonathan Shliker (PM0987S), West Orange; and Christopher Sylvester (PM0996S), Plainfield; appeal the written portion of the examination for Police Lieutenant (various jurisdictions).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-116 DEBORAH FISHER – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1436

Deborah Fisher appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that, per the substitution clause for education, she did not meet the experience requirements for the promotional examination for Volunteer Services Assistant (PS9086S), Department of State.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-117 JOSEPH HERBERT – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1782

Joseph Herbert appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the experience requirement for the open-competitive examination for Veterans Service Officer 2 (S0598S), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-118 LISA IMBURGIA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1614

Lisa Imburgia appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that she did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Technical Assistant, Construction Monitoring (S0320S), Statewide.

B-119 TONIA IVERY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1061

Tonia Ivery appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that she did not meet the experience requirements for the promotional examination for Agency Services Representative 3 (PS8925L), Department of Banking and Insurance.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-120 JASON JOHNSTON - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1629

Jason Johnston appeals the test administration of the examination for Fire Lieutenant (PM1187S), Ventnor City.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-121 DAVID LAWSON, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-652, 2015-699, 2015-694

David Lawson, Melvin Moreland, and Richard Vitella appeal the determinations of the Division of Selection Services which found that they did not meet the experience requirements for the promotional examination for Road Repair Supervisor (PC0535S), Mercer County.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be granted.

B-122 MARIE LOUIS-MCQUEEN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3055

Marie Louis-McQueen appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services that she did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Keyboarding Clerk 2, (PC0379S), Union County.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-123 JEFFREY MACMULLEN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-3147

Jeffrey MacMullen appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he was below the minimum requirements in experience for the promotional examination for Administrative Analyst 1 (PS6755G), Department of Environmental Protection.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be held over.

B-124 JOYCE PINKNEY – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1114

Joyce Pinkney appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which found that she did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Senior Youth Aide (C0451S), Bergen County.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-125 OVANIA RACIUS - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2634

Ovania Racius appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services, which found that she did not meet the experience requirement for the promotional examination for Records Technician 3, Motor Vehicles (PS2892T), Motor Vehicle Commission.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-126 ARMINDO RODRIGUES AND JENNIFER VERNAGLIA – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2014-2199 AND 2014-2260

Armindo Rodrigues and Jennifer Vernaglia appeal the one year time-in-grade requirement for the promotional examinations for Sheriff's Officer Captain (PC2104R), Hudson County and Sheriff's Officer Lieutenant (PC2145R), Hudson County, respectively.

ACTION:	The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.		
VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Abstained)	
	Thomas J. Perna	(Yes)	
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)	

B-127 RAMONA RUSSELL – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2532

Ramona Russell appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which found that, per the substitution clause for education, she did not meet the experience requirements for the promotional examination for Supervisor of Patients' Accounts 2 (PS6406K), Vineland Developmental Center.

B-128 MERAT SABA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-995

Merat Saba appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that he was below the experience requirements per the substitution clause for education for the promotional examination for Training Technician (PC0556S), Middlesex County Board of Social Services.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-129 TERRI SABATINI AND CHRISTINA SAMPSON – CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-1097 AND 2015-1085

Terri Sabatini and Christina Sampson appeal the determinations of the Division of Selection Services that they were below the minimum requirements in experience for the promotional examination for Head Clerk (PS8766J), Rowan University.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be granted.

B-130 JAMES SANKOS, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1365

James Sankos (PM0838S), Atlantic City; Peter Lagis (PM0863S), Jersey City; Isabellino Pellot (PM0887S), Passaic; Joseph Botti (PM0905S), Union City; and Daniel LoBue, a make-up candidate for (PM1532R), Hoboken; appeal the written portion of the examination for Police Captain (various jurisdictions).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-131 MARY SCIBELLI – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1803

Mary Scibelli appeals the determination of the Division of Selection Services which found that she did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Principal Library Assistant (S0736S), Statewide.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-132 JEROME SIMMONS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1111

Jerome Simmons appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Senior Youth Aide (C0451S), Bergen County.

B-133 WILLIAM WALLACE – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1414

William Wallace appeals the test administration and his disqualification from the examination for Fire Captain (PM1110S), East Orange, for possession of a cell phone.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-134 BLITZ WOOTEN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-560

Blitz Wooten appeals the decision of the Division of Selection Services which found that he did not meet the experience requirements for the open competitive examination for Water Meter Inspector/Meter Worker 1 (M0223S), Trenton.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-135 CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MINUTES

Submitted for adoption are the Civil Service Commission minutes of its meeting of December 17, 2014.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission adopted the minutes of its meeting of December 17, 2014.

VOTE:	Robert M. Czech	(Yes)
	Thomas J. Perna	(Abstained)
	Richard E. Williams	(Yes)

B-136 MANO PONNA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-909

Mano Ponna, Senior Auditor with the Newark School District, appeals the determination of his layoff rights by the Division of Classification and Personnel Management.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted in part.

B-137 DHAAKIRA CHAVIS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1162

Dhaakira Chavis appeals the decision of the former Division of Classification and Personnel Management, which upheld the removal of her name from the Correction Officer Recruit (S9988R), Department of Corrections, eligible list, on the basis of an unsatisfactory background report and for falsification of the employment application.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015

B-138 JIMMIE BORGES, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1802

Jimmie Borges, Fire Captain (PM1124S), Irvington; Brendan Corcoran and George Davakos, III, Fire Captain (PM1141S), Ridgewood; Marc Friddell, Sr., Fire Captain (PM1149S), Willingboro Township; and Don Santangelo, Fire Captain (PM1133S), Nutley, appeal the correct responses to various questions on their respective promotional examinations.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that these appeals be denied.

B-139 JOSE BERRIOS, ET AL. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-878

Jose Berrios, Vincezo Caratozzolo, Carreira Graciano, Regina Cook, Steven Copeland, Brian Davis, Louis Fallivene, Jr., Anthony Fulton, Dominick Gangemi, Nigel Graham, Christopher Jachowski, Lenora Jenkins-Beauliere, Hasheem Kornegay, Carol Lewis, Joseph Mazza, Richard Morales, Nina Fablo, Elvis Rivera, Bartholomew Romano, Arthur J. Scarano, and Pablo Torres, with the Newark School District, represented by Raymond G. Heineman, Esq., appeal the determinations of their layoff rights by the Division of Classification and Personnel Management.

B-140 CHANGE IN CLASSIFICATION PLAN – TITLE REACTIVATION

The Division of Agency Services requests reactivating the unclassified title of County Auditor.

2 Con	New Jersice Wil Service Imission MEMORANDUN
DATE:	January 2, 2015
то:	Civil Service Commission
FROM:	Kenneth Connolly, Director Management
SUBJECT	Change in the Classification Plan
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT
The Divisi requests th	on of Classification and Personnel Management, on behalf of Camden County, re reactivation of a local, unclassified title, County Auditor.
	vas inactivated in 2012 as part of a title reduction initiative to eliminate titles ered for extended periods of time.
Camden C with N.J.S.	ounty now seeks to appoint to this title, the use of which is authorized in accordance A. 40A:9-29.
The effect Commissio	ve date will be the first pay period subsequent to approval by the Civil Service n.
TITLE REA	ACTIVATION
County Au 01391@ L	ditor Inclassified
KC/JT/BP	
	www.state.nj.us/csc

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-141 ROBERT RIVERA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1340

Robert Rivera, a Housing Assistant Technician, Bilingual in Spanish and English, with Passaic County, petitions the Civil Service Commission for enforcement of the March 26, 2014 decision which ordered his reinstatement and back pay.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-142 IN THE MATTER OF POLICE CAPTAIN (PM7521P), JACKSON – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1925

The Superior Court of New Jersey, Appellate Division, has remanded *In the Matter of Police Captain (PM7521P), Jackson* (CSC, decided June 5, 2013) to the Civil Service Commission for further review regarding the issue of scope of eligibility.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that the Police Captain (PM7521P), Jackson examination was properly opened to the next two in-series titles of Police Sergeant and Police Lieutenant.

B-143 K. B. - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-885

K. B. appeals the request by the County of Essex to remove his name from the County Correction Officer (C9979M) eligible list for medical unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-144 L. E. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-6

L. E. appeals the request by the County of Essex to remove her name from the County Correction Officer (C9979M) eligible list for medical unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-145 R. R. - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-112

R. R. appeals the request by the County of Essex to remove her name from the County Correction Officer (C9979M) eligible list for medical unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted.

B-146 P. Z. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-417

P. Z. appeals the request by the County of Middlesex to remove his name from the Juvenile Detention Officer (C0790P) eligible list for medical unfitness to perform effectively the duties of the position.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015

B-147 RICHARD DIZENZO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-2209

The Borough of Woodland Park, on behalf of Richard DiZenzo, requests that he be permitted to participate in the intergovernmental transfer program and to complete the remainder of his working test period as a Police Officer, Borough of Woodland Park.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-148 KENNETH BREITEN – CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2430

Kenneth Breiten, a Trooper 1 with the Division of State Police, Department of Law and Public Safety, requests restoration of prior State service in order for his personnel record to reflect continuous service.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this petition be granted in part.

B-149 LAMAR MACKSON - CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1130

Lamar Mackson, represented by Dayna R. Katz, Esq., appeals the City of Plainfield's decision to discontinue his provisional appointment as a Media Technician, effective June 18, 2014.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be denied.

B-150 CATHYJO ROGOSICH - CSC DOCKET NO. 2014-2333

Cathyjo Rogosich, a Keyboarding Clerk 1 with the West Milford Municipal Utilities Authority, represented by John M. Barbarula, Jr., Esq., petitions the Civil Service Commission for relief pursuant to the order of the Superior Court of New Jersey.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this petition be denied.

B-151 ROBERT GILLEN - CSC DOCKET NOS. 2015-1823 AND 2015-1833

Robert Gillen petitions the Civil Service Commission for a reconsideration and stay, of *In the Matter of Joseph Lang, et al., Harrison* (CSC, decided December 3, 2014).

B-152 JOSEPH SALANITRO – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1746

Joseph Salanitro requests reconsideration of the final administrative determination in *In the Matter of Joseph Salanitro, Correction Sergeant (PS5613I and PS1818I), Department of Corrections* (CSC, decided May 7, 2014).

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-153 K. S. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-705

K. S., a Correction Major with the Department of Corrections appeals the decision of the Assistant Director of the Equal Employment Division of the DOC which determined that it did not have jurisdiction to investigate K.S.'s allegation that he had been subjected to a violation of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this matter be remanded to the Department of Corrections' Equal Employment Division to conduct an investigation.

B-154 M. W. – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1737

M. W., a Communications Operator, Secured Facilities with the Department of Corrections, appeals the decision of the Assistant Director of the Equal Employment Division of the DOC which determined that it did not substantiate M.W.'s allegation that she had been subjected to a violation of the New Jersey State Policy Prohibiting Discrimination in the Workplace.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this appeal be granted in part with respect to the packages sent to E.N. and K.S. and this matter be remanded to the Department of Corrections' Equal Employment Division to conduct an investigation.

B-155 MICHELE TAYLOR – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-2127

Michele Taylor appeals the determination of the former Division of Selection Services which found that she was below the minimum requirements in experience for the promotional examination for Technical Assistant, Personnel (PS9201T), Department of Transportation.

B-156 MARK HRUSKA – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-2202

Mark Hruska, represented by Craig Gumpel, Esq., requests reconsideration of that part of the decision of the Civil Service Commission, rendered on December 17, 2014, which denied him a waiver of the promotional examination for Fire Captain and a retroactive date of appointment.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted.

B-157 WILLIAM HAWKINS – CSC DOCKET NO. 2015-1227

William Hawkins requests that his title seniority as a Police Officer with the Borough of Somerdale be applied to his current title of Senior Police Officer, Human Services.

ACTION: The Civil Service Commission directed that this request be granted in part.

There being no further business before the Civil Service Commission, the meeting was adjourned to convene on Wednesday, March 4, 2015, at 10:00 a.m., at 3 Station Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

Robert M. Czech Chairperson Civil Service Commission